From: IvanWong ITS/ES-HKG

Sent:.  Monday, November 05, 2001 9:04 PM

To: Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box

Cc: Danielle Gravelle ITS/ES-Box

Subject: RE: Hip Hing FCC ID: PQAHHMC-6004F2501

Dear Roland,

Thanks for your comment, | would like to revise the Test Report, Form 731 and the Label Artwork as
follows:

Best regards,

Ivan

From: Roland Gubisch ITS/ES-Box

Sent:  Thursday, November 01, 2001 4:27 AM

To: Lee Wing Yan ITS/ES-HKG

Cc: Danielle Gravelle ITS/ES-Box; Wilbur Ng ITS/ES-HKG
Subject: Hip Hing FCC ID: PQAHHMC-6004F2501

Dear Yan:
Technical review of this application is complete, and the following items are noted:
A. Form731

1) Item 10 gives the Equipment Code as DXX. This is for a transmitter. The correct code is HID, for TV
Interface Device. Please correct.
(Revised, please see attached Form731.pdf)

2) ltem 10 shows the applicable Rule Part as 15C. The correct Rule Part for a TV Interface Device is 15B,
not 15C. Please correct.
(Revised)

B. Test Report

1) Test report should reference the most recent edition of CFR 47 Part 15, which is 10-1-2000. Please
update this on the report cover page and elsewhere where it occurs.
(Revised, please see attached reportl.pdf)

2) System Justification sections 2.1 and 2.5 says the EUT was "operated standalone.” The config photos
show it was connected to a TV receiver and video game. Please change the justifications accordingly.
(Revised)

3) System Justification sections 2.1 and 2.5 does not describe the signal source compliance with ANSI
C63.4-1992 section 12.2.1. Please review the ANSI section and address this point.
(Added)

4) System Justification section 2.1 should describe the actual frequency range of radiated emissions
observed. Please add.
(Added)

5) Special accessories section 2.3 does not indicate that the unit was tested with TV receiver input cables to
be supplied by the applicant. Section 15.115(c) requires TV Interface Devices which are NOT used with
a master antenna to be supplied with cables to the TV receiver by the applicant. Please address this point.
(Added)



6) Special test procedures for TV Interface Devices in ANSI C63.4-1992 section 12.2 are not described or
referenced. Please address this point.
(Added in section 8.2 of the test report)

7) The radiated emissions data tables have conflicting footnotes (1) and (4). Please attach footnote (1) into
the correct entries in the data table.
(Footnote 1 and 4 Revised)

8) Output voltage tables 3 - 5 show limits which are higher than Rule 15.115(b)(2)(ii) specifies. This rule
sets the limit at 95 microvolts for frequencies which are either lower than 4.6 MHz below the video
carrier or higher than 7.4 MHz above the video carrier frequency. The limits for all but the top entry in
each table should be changed accordingly. The measurements continue to comply with these lower
limits.

(Tables 3-6 Revised)

9) The voltage at the receiving antenna input terminals per 15.115(c)(1)(ii) is not indicated. If this was
measured, please indicate. If not measured, please justify.
(Added Section 3.5 in the test report)

10) If a transfer switch is required for this device, measurements of transfer switch isolation must be
provided. If a transfer switch is NOT required, the label must provide the wording specified in
15.115(c)(5). I cannot find either the transfer switch measurements or the 15.115(c)(5) label wording.
Please address this point.

(The additional label wording was added in the label, please see attached labell.pdf)

Regards,
Roland



